Alanoud F. Algahtani

From: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh

Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Alanoud F. Algahtani

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh; Syed Abdulaleem; Ahmed M. Ewis
Subject: RE: jalyg 3 8a>g)l - Lo JMgiwl 8504

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

aliay
Thanks & Best Regards,
Mohammad Y. Alshaikh 7295 (Majdoul Tower)
Director of Finance and Operations Floor no. 38
Awtad Company Riyadh 12262-3254
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 114222090
M :+966 580703078
E : Malshaikh@awtad.sa
W: www.awtad.sa
From: Alanoud F. Algahtani <113 @awtad.sa>
Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2024 1:17 PM
To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>
Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; Syed Abdulaleem <411@awtad.sa>; Ahmed M. Ewis
<218@awtad.sa>
Subject: RE: nabyg 3 849l - 8leo HMgianl 805
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Best Regards,

Alanoud F. Algahtani

Administrative Accountant




Awtad Company

From: Abdulhafeez Z. Mukadam <244 @awtad.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 5:20 PM

To: Ahmed M. Ewis <218 @awtad.sa>; Mujahe R. Rana <253 @awtad.sa>

Cc: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>; Mohamed H. Hashem <211 @awtad.sa>; Syed Abdulaleem
<411 @awtad.sa>; Alanoud F. Algahtani <113 @awtad.sa>

Subject: Re: adbg 3 8u>gll - Blue IMgiwl 8515

Yasin khan - 2728
Alamin - 2726

Thanks & Best Regards.

Eng. Abdul Hafiz 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Maintenance Engineer. Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Awtad Al Akaria Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500

Mobile +966 50 475 2879

Email 244@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa

From: Ahmed M. Ewis <218 @awtad.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 4:53 PM

To: Abdulhafeez Z. Mukadam <244 @awtad.sa>; Mujahe R. Rana <253 @awtad.sa>

Cc: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>; Mohamed H. Hashem <211 @awtad.sa>; Syed Abdulaleem
<411 @awtad.sa>; Alanoud F. Algahtani <113 @awtad.sa>

Subject: RE: sabg 3 8u>g)l - 8lue Mgl 85015
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Ahmed M Ewis 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Accountant Tower 3, 4™ Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 55 218 3099
Email 218@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa

From: Abdulhafeez Z. Mukadam <244 @awtad.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 4:20 PM

To: Ahmed M. Ewis <218 @awtad.sa>; Mujahe R. Rana <253 @awtad.sa>

Cc: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>; Mohamed H. Hashem <211 @awtad.sa>; Syed Abdulaleem

<411 @awtad.sa>
Subject: Re: 8w IMgiwl 83LIM- adbig 3 8u>gll

Dear Ahmed,

Due to not available accommodation of cleaners they temporary using the water for shower and toilet
use and in welfare don't have any service toilet for our workers,

so during maintenance work timing they are use this toilet.

This is the reason the amount of water is high. but from this month we close the all water supply from
show room 03.and also close the entrance.

Thanks & Best Regards.

Eng. Abdul Hafiz 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center

Maintenance Engineer. Tower 3, 4" Floor, Office 406




Awtad Al Akaria Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500

Mobile +966 50 475 2879

Email 244@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa

From: Ahmed M. Ewis <218@awtad.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 10:43 AM

To: Abdulhafeez Z. Mukadam <244 @awtad.sa>; Mujahe R. Rana <253 @awtad.sa>

Cc: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>; Mohamed H. Hashem <211 @awtad.sa>; Syed Abdulaleem

<411 @awtad.sa>
Subject: RE: 8w IMgiwl 85L)M- adkig 3 8u>gll
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Ahmed M Ewis 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Accountant Tower 3, 4" Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia




From: Ahmed M. Ewis

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 55 218 3099
Email 218@awtad.sa
www.awtad.sa

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 2:40 PM

To: Abdulhafeez Z. Mukadam <244 @awtad.sa>; Mujahe R. Rana <253

awtad.sa>

Cc: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>; Mohamed H. Hashem <211 @awtad.sa>; Syed Abdulaleem

<411 @awtad.sa>

Subject: 8lw IMgiwl 83LIM- n2lig 3 5u>gl

Ahmed M Ewis
Accountant
Awtad
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2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Tower 3, 4" Floor, Office 406
Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 55 218 3099
Email 218@awtad.sa
www.awtad.sa
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